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Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 5:22:56 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park
email: "lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov Lauren
Travis"
To: email: "crowleya@bloomington.in.gov Alex Crowley"

Do you have a contact for Veo that I could provide to Rebecca? Add scooter retrieval from ponds to list 
of tasks! 



Lauren



---------- Forwarded message ---------


From: Rebecca Swift <rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 3:46 PM


Subject: Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

To: Lauren Travis <lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov>




Hey Lauren 

Steve suggested I reach out to ESD for help retrieving this scooter. Does your department have contacts 
for these vendors?

Thanks, 
Rebecca 



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Steve Cotter <cotters@bloomington.in.gov>

Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021


Subject: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

To: Rebecca Swift <rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov>


Cc: Tim Street <tim.street@bloomington.in.gov>



ESD might have a contact for the scooter company, I would let them deal with it.  I think the company is 
Veo.

On Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 3:07 PM Rebecca Swift <rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov> wrote:

Hello



Do you know what the appropriate action is to get this scooter removed? 



Do we need to notify CBU about this?  I should note Andrew has offered to retrieve it. 


Thanks,
Rebecca 




---------- Forwarded message ---------


From: Andrew Naugle <andrew.naugle@bloomington.in.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 2:44 PM
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Subject: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park
To: Rebecca Swift <rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov>




Good afternoon, Rebecca,


I was writing to let you know that I found a scooter in the middle of the pond at Miller 
Showers Park. I wanted to let you know so we can take the appropriate action to get it 
removed.



Thanks,


Andrew Naugle






-- 


Rebecca Swift

Natural Resources Coordinator




 

City of Bloomington Parks & Recreation 


401 N. Morton St. Suite 250
P.O. Box 848
Bloomington, IN. 47402
Office: 812.349.3759


rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers


Ready to begin your adventure? Find us on OuterSpatial.
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.









-- 

Natural Resources Manager

Bloomington Parks and Recreation
(812) 349-3736

-- 
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https://www.google.com/maps/search/401+N.+Morton+St.+Suite+250?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:janiar@bloomington.in.gov
https://bloomington.in.gov/parks/parks-mobile-app


11/10/21, 3:08 PM Google Vault - Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

https://ediscovery.google.com/discovery/DisplayMessage?m=cd669cdc-9225-4d67-be36-b610c1d09d3c&at=ACD7onotvzXlVd-mHklx1WT2hCLZMJ… 3/75

Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 5:27:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time

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

 

Lauren Travis

Assistant Director of Sustainability,

Economic and Sustainable Development Department

City of Bloomington, IN

lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov 
812.349.3837
bloomington.in.gov

email: "crowleya@bloomington.in.gov Alex
Crowley"
To: email: "bthomas@veoride.com Ben Thomas"
, email: "dsmith@veoride.com David Smith"
Cc: email: "lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov Lauren Travis"

Hi Ben and David,

There apparently is a Veo scooter in the middle of the pond at Miller Showers Park here in town.  Could 
someone from Veo retrieve/remove it and confirm with me when that has been done?

Please see below,



Alex

Alex
Crowley

mailto:janiar@bloomington.in.gov
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Director,
Economic & Sustainable Development Department
City of Bloomington, IN
crowleya@bloomington.in.gov
812.349.3477 office
812.360.5566 cell
bloomington.in.gov

 


---------- Forwarded message ---------


From: Lauren Travis <lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 5:23 PM


Subject: Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

To: Alex Crowley <crowleya@bloomington.in.gov>






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
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Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 5:45:31 PM Eastern Daylight Time

 

email: "dsmith@veoride.com David Smith"
To: email: "crowleya@bloomington.in.gov Alex Crowley"

I will check it out.

 

Thanks, 

 

David Smith

 

Sent from 

Mail for Windows 10

 


 

From: Alex Crowley



Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:27 PM



To: Ben Thomas; 


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:crowleya@bloomington.in.gov
mailto:bthomas@veoride.com
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David Smith

Cc: Lauren Travis

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

Alex Crowley

Director, Economic & Sustainable Development Department

City of Bloomington, IN

mailto:dsmith@veoride.com
mailto:lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov
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
Showers Park. I wanted to let you know so we can take the appropriate action

 to get it removed.





 


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








 








Ready to begin your adventure? Find us on

OuterSpatial.








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
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Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 6:16:35 PM Eastern Daylight Time

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
, email: "bthomas@veoride.com Ben Thomas"
Cc: email: "lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov Lauren Travis"

mailto:lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov
https://bloomington.in.gov/
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Alex, I checked out Miller Showers park. Indeed there is a scooter, but not a Veo. It is a Lime, I don’t have a 
grappling hook with me else I would fish it out and set it aside. So please try the Lime

 guys. I took this photo from  the second dam. Image.jpeg

David Smith

Veo

Get 

Outlook for iOS



From: Alex Crowley <crowleya@bloomington.in.gov>



Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:27:00 PM



To: Ben Thomas <bthomas@veoride.com>; David Smith <dsmith@veoride.com>



Cc: Lauren Travis <lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov> 



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

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:crowleya@bloomington.in.gov
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mailto:lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov


11/10/21, 3:08 PM Google Vault - Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

https://ediscovery.google.com/discovery/DisplayMessage?m=cd669cdc-9225-4d67-be36-b610c1d09d3c&at=ACD7onotvzXlVd-mHklx1WT2hCLZM… 17/75

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

From: Lauren Travis 

<lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov>

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


From: Andrew Naugle 

<andrew.naugle@bloomington.in.gov>


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















mailto:andrew.naugle@bloomington.in.gov
mailto:rebecca.swift@bloomington.in.gov


11/10/21, 3:08 PM Google Vault - Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park

https://ediscovery.google.com/discovery/DisplayMessage?m=cd669cdc-9225-4d67-be36-b610c1d09d3c&at=ACD7onotvzXlVd-mHklx1WT2hCLZM… 19/75







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
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Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 9:34:19 AM Eastern Daylight Time

-- 

 

Lauren Travis

Assistant Director of Sustainability,

Economic and Sustainable Development Department

City of Bloomington, IN

lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov


812.349.3837

bloomington.in.gov

 

email: "crowleya@bloomington.in.gov Alex Crowley"
To: email: "dsmith@veoride.com David Smith"

Thx.  Please confirm when complete. 

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

 

 
On Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 5:45 PM David Smith <dsmith@veoride.com> wrote:


 














 


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

https://ediscovery.google.com/discovery/DisplayMessage?m=cd669cdc-9225-4d67-be36-b610c1d09d3c&at=ACD7onotvzXlVd-mHklx1WT2hCLZM… 24/75

 From: Alex Crowley


Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:27 PM


To: Ben Thomas; 

David Smith


Cc: Lauren Travis


 Subject: Fwd: Scooter in the pond at Miller Showers Park 



 


 






Hi Ben and David,






 








There apparently is a Veo scooter in the middle of the pond at Miller Showers Park here in town.  
Could someone from Veo retrieve/remove it and confirm with me when that has been done?








 








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

https://ediscovery.google.com/discovery/DisplayMessage?m=cd669cdc-9225-4d67-be36-b610c1d09d3c&at=ACD7onotvzXlVd-mHklx1WT2hCLZM… 26/75

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
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Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 11:21:01 AM Eastern Daylight Time

 






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
Cc: email: "crowleya@bloomington.in.gov Alex Crowley"
, email: "bthomas@veoride.com Ben Thomas"
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Thank you for checking David! I will let Parks know that it is a Lime scooter and we'll find a way to work 
with Lime to fish it out. 



Lauren Travis 

 
On Wed, Mar 31, 2021 at 6:16 PM David Smith <dsmith@veoride.com> wrote:


 








 











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
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Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 11:22:43 AM Eastern Daylight Time



 





 

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

Alex, I went back by the pond this morning and the Line scooter was still there. I brought my hook and 
line today so I fished out the lime scooter. It was a stinky mess. I took it back to the Veo shop and it is 
sitting outside drying out.

 The electronics were still dry so some Lime juicer will be able to find it. I don’t know where the local Lime 
shop is, else I would have dropped it there.


 

David Smith

Veo Operations Manager Bloomington Market.

 


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
Showers Park. I wanted to let you know so we can

 take the appropriate action to get it removed.





 


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
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P Please consider the environment

 before printing this email.








 








 








 
























 

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
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Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 11:28:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time

 

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

Thank you so much for your help, I am sure Parks will be thrilled. I shared Lime's contact information 
with Parks as well, just in case this happens in the future. 



Lauren Travis 
 

On Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 11:22 AM David Smith <dsmith@veoride.com> wrote:
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Alex, I went back by the pond this morning and the Line scooter was still there. I brought my hook and 
line today so I fished out the lime scooter. It was a stinky mess. I took it back to the Veo shop and it is 
sitting outside drying out.

 The electronics were still dry so some Lime juicer will be able to find it. I don’t know where the local 
Lime shop is, else I would have dropped it there.





 




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
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Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 11:33:18 AM Eastern Daylight Time

 

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
Cc: email: "bthomas@veoride.com Ben Thomas"
, email: "lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov Lauren Travis"

Yes, thanks for going the extra mile David.  Really appreciate it. 

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

 
 
On Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 11:29 AM Lauren Travis <lauren.travis@bloomington.in.gov> wrote:

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


















Alex, I went back by the pond this morning and the Line scooter was still there. I brought my hook 
and line today so I fished out the lime scooter. It was a stinky mess. I took it back to the Veo shop 
and it is sitting outside drying out.

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
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